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Wxatt, Zacham

From: Carpenter, Jeremy

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: RE: Amendment for AB853/SB769
Zachary,

Thanks for flagging that. Go ahead and draft the amendment without the look back period.
Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Carpenter, Jeremy <Jeremy.Carpenter@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Amendment for AB853/SB769

leremy,

Regarding item #3, only one type of reckless driving (the kind in which there is no injury or death) currently has a penalty
enhancement for repeat offenses and it already has a 4-year look back period.

Thanks,

Zachary D. Wyatt

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov
608.504.5843

The information contained in this communication may be confidential and protected by the attorney-client privilege.

From: Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Amendment for AB853/SB769

I'll do my part and then forward you the file.

Elizabeth Wheeler

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

Direct: 608-504-5880
Elizabeth.wheeler@|egis.wisconsin.gov




From: Carpenter, Jeremy <Jeremy.Carpenter@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment for AB853/SB769

Elizabeth,
We are looking to have an amendment drafted for AB853/SB769 that incorporates these changes:
1. Removes all mandatory minimums from the bill.
2. Does not increase the penalty for first offence reckless driving. All other increases for reckless driving will stay in
the bill.
3. Creates a5 year look back period so if someone does not get another reckless driving then a subsequent

reckless driving charge would count as their first.

Let me know if you have any questions. We are looking to exec this bill on Thursday morning and the committee has a
24 hour rule for introducing amendments.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 853

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
/ /s
1. Page 4, line 6: delete lines 6 to 8.

/
2. Pageb5, line 24: delete the material beginning with thatline and ending with
~
page 6, line 20.

J/ e
3. Page 9, line 5: delete “939.6197,”.
P /
4. Page 9, line 6: delete the material beginning with “, the” and ending with

“apply” on line’7 and substitut “first applies”.

(END)



Wyatt, Zachﬂ

—— — BRI
From: Carpenter, Jeremy
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:33 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary
Subject: RE: Amendment for AB853/SB769

Zachary,

Could we get LRBa1144/1 incorporated into LRBa1153/P1 so we just have one amendment to this bill? Also could we get
an introducible version?

Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Carpenter, Jeremy

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:08 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment for AB853/SB769

Zachary,
Thanks for flagging that. Go ahead and draft the amendment without the look back period.
Thanks,

leremy

From: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@}egis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Carpenter, Jeremy <Jeremy.Carpenter@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Amendment for AB853/SB769

Jeremy,

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
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI53701-2037

Direct: 608-504-5880
Elizabeth.wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Carpenter, Jeremy <Jeremy.Carpenter@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment for AB853/5B769

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



State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBall44/1

ZDW:cdce

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 853

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 7, line 22: delete “charge under s. 346.62 (2) to (4)” and substitute

“criminal charge under s. 346.62 (2), (3), or (4)”.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 853
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 4, line 6: delete lines 6 to 8.
3 2. Pageb, line 24: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with

. 4 page 6, line 20.
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3. Page9, line 5: delete “939.6197,”.

6 4. Page 9, line 6: delete the material beginning with “, the” and ending with
7 “apply” on line 7 and substitute “first applies”.

8 (END)
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1. Page 7, line 22: delete “charge under s. 346.62 (2) to (4)” and substitute

N Ve re
“criminal charge under s. 346.62 (2), (3), or (4)”.



